Donna Scott

From: Rivera, Teresa <Teresa.Rivera@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 12:36 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revised Agenda Package for 8-3-21

Good afternoon,
The final agenda package for the August 3, 2021 Board of County Commissioners
regular meeting has been revised and is available on the Brevard County Webpage:

https://brevardfl.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx

e An attachment was deleted from Agenda Item F.12. COVID-19 Administrative
Leave Policy

Have a great weekend,

Teresa A. Rivera
Administrative Assistant to
Assistant County Manager
Jim Liesenfelt
321-633-2003

>R

IC‘(revard

County Manager's
Office

From: Rivera, Teresa

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 2:45 PM

To: Advanced Agenda <Advanced-Agenda@brevardfl.gov>; CGroup <CGroup@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYATY_Staff
<CNTYATY_Staff@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYMGR_Staff <CNTYMGR_Staff@brevardcounty.us>

Cc: Cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us; Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>;
Donna.Scott@brevardclerk.us; Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us; Nicole.Summers@brevardclerk.us; Samantha
McDaniel <Samantha.McDaniel@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: Final Agenda 8-3-21

Good afternoon,

The final agenda for the August 3, 2021 Board of County Commissioners regular meeting is on
the Brevard County Webpage.

https://brevardfl.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx




Additional changes made are:

e Attachments on Agenda Items F.10. and F.11. replaced

e Item F.12. is now #3209. COVID-19 Administrative Leave Policy added (Human
Resources)

e F.13.is now #3167, Letter to FDOT... (D4)

e F.14.is now #3188, Citizen Request for Approval... (D3) and page 4 of attachment
replaced

e F.15.is now #3194, Appointment(s) / Reappointment(s)

e F.15. Advisory Appointment, D4 Forester deleted and Advisory Appointment, D3
Jaffe added

Your patience is appreciated,

Teresa A. Rivera

Administrative Assistant to
Assistant County Manager
Jim Liesenfelt
321-633-2003

arevard

County Manager's
Office

From: Rivera, Teresa

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 2:08 PM

To: Advanced Agenda <Advanced-Agenda@brevardfl.gov>; CGroup <CGroup@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYATY_Staff
<CNTYATY Staff@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYMGR_Staff <CNTYMGR Staff@brevardcounty.us>

Cc: Cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us; Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>;
Donna.Scott@brevardclerk.us; Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us; Nicole.Summers@brevardclerk.us; Samantha
McDaniel <Samantha.McDaniel@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: Revision 2 Adv Agenda for 8-3-21

Good afternoon,

Additional revisions have been made to the Advanced Agenda and the draft Agenda
Packet and the updated versions are now available on the Beach.

The changes are:
e Item F.12. - now #3167, Letter to FDOT... (D4)
o Item F.13. - now #3188, Citizen Request for Approval of Temporary Use and
.. (D3)
e [tem F.14. - now #3194, Appointment(s) / Reappointment(s)
o Item I.1. - revised wording to #3202, American Rescue Act Funding...

The final Agenda will be posted tomorrow. If you have any questions, please contact
me.
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Thanks very much,

Teresa A. Rivera
Administrative Assistant to
Assistant County Manager
Jim Liesenfelt
321-633-2003

>

y‘(revard

County Manager's
Gffice

From: Rivera, Teresa

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 9:58 AM

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

Subject: Revised Adv Agenda for 8-3-21

A revised Advanced Agenda and revised draft Agenda Packet are now available on the
Beach.
The changes are:
e Item F.12. - now #3188, Citizen Request for Approval of Temporary Use and
Right of Entry Agreement for Falconry Activities...
e Item F.13. - now #3194, Appointment(s) / Reappointment(s)

Thank you for your patience as we worked through some technical difficulties,

Teresa A. Rivera

Administrative Assistant to
Assistant County Manager
Jim Liesenfelt
321-633-2003

sy

f
Larevard

County Manager's
Office

From: Rivera, Teresa
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 6:07 PM
To: Advanced Agenda <Advanced-Agenda@brevardfl.gov>; CGroup <CGroup@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYATY_Staff
<CNTYATY Staff@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYMGR_Staff <CNTYMGR Staff@brevardcounty.us>
Cc: Cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us; Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>;
3




Donna.Scott@brevardclerk.us; Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us; Nicole.Summers@brevardclerk.us; Samantha
McDaniel <Samantha.McDaniel@brevardclerk.us>
Subject: Advanced Agenda for 8-3-2021

The Advanced Agenda for the August 3, 2021 Regular Board Meeting is available on the
Beach.

Thank you,

Teresa A. Rivera
Administrative Assistant to
Assistant County Manager
Jim Liesenfelt
321-633-2003

ray -

'/A‘reva rd

County Manager's
Office

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Kimberly Powell

From: Rivera, Teresa <Teresa.Rivera@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 2:45 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell: Nicole Summers;
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

Attachments on Agenda Items F.10. and F.11. replaced

Item F.12. is now #3209. COVID-19 Administrative Leave Policy added (Human
Resources)

F.13.is now #3167, Letter to FDOT... (D4)

F.14. is now #3188, Citizen Request for Approval... (D3) and page 4 of attachment
replaced

F.15. is now #3194, Appointment(s) / Reappointment(s)

F.15. Advisory Appointment, D4 Forester deleted and Advisory Appointment, D3
Jaffe added

Your patience is appreciated,

Teresa A. Rivera
Administrative Assistant to
Assistant County Manager
Jim Liesenfelt
321-633-2003

d(eva{d

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
o Item F.12. - now #3167, Letter to FDOT... (D4)
o Item F.13. - now #3188, Citizen Request for Approval of Temporary Use and
.. (D3)
o Item F.14. - now #3194, Appointment(s) / Reappointment(s)
e Item I.1. - revised wording to #3202, American Rescue Act Funding...

The final Agenda will be posted tomorrow. If you have any questions, please contact
me.

Thanks very much,

Teresa A. Rivera
Administrative Assistant to
Assistant County Manager
Jim Liesenfelt
321-633-2003

d revard

County Manager's
Office

From: Rivera, Teresa

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 9:58 AM

To: Advanced Agenda <Advanced-Agenda@brevardfl.gov>; CGroup <CGroup@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYATY_ Staff
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
o Item F.13. - now #3194, Appointment(s) / Reappointment(s)



Thank you for your patience as we worked through some technical difficulties,

Teresa A. Rivera
Administrative Assistant to
Assistant County Manager
Jim Liesenfelt
321-633-2003

r"" ¥
!
d revard
cCounty Manager's
oLty 1&[’"}3};‘:22

From: Rivera, Teresa

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 6:07 PM

To: Advanced Agenda <Advanced-Agenda@brevardfl.gov>; CGroup <CGroup@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYATY_Staff
<CNTYATY Staff@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYMGR_Staff <CNTYMGR_Staff@brevardcounty.us>

Cc: Cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us; Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>;
Donna.Scott@brevardclerk.us; Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us; Nicole,Summers@brevardclerk.us; Samantha
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

o=
I/‘(revard

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
h

From: Rivera, Teresa <Teresa.Rivera@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 2:08 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

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
e Item F.13. - now #3188, Citizen Request for Approval of Temporary Use and
... (D3)
e Item F.14. - now #3194, Appointment(s) / Reappointment(s)
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

e
gdrevard

0O U MNTY
County Manager's
Stiice

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

O UMNMT Y

" County Manager's
Y Man e

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
Donna.Scott@brevardclerk.us; Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us: Nicole.Summers@brevardclerk.us; Samantha
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
*

J -
gdrevard

s O O UNT Y
County Manager's
¥ (gfﬂce

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
o Item F.12. - now #3188, Citizen Request for Approval of Temporary Use and
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

s -

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

%

a revard

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



